



# Jonathan Derin

## BIOGRAPHY

Born and raised in Tübingen, Jonathan Derin moved to Berlin in October 2015 to study International Media and Computing.

After finishing his A-level, he began exploring the world of work, starting as a marketing intern at the local art house cinema, ending up as an online marketing intern at trade.art, a business group representing streetwear companies like Volcom and Hurley. When his internship ended he was hired fulltime, building up an in-house marketing department for all seven companies represented by the trade group.

His involvement in the electronic music scene led to a concept for a new application. Driven by the thought of putting his ideas into practice, Jonathan started learning programming. He soon realized how well programming fit his passion of logic, creativity and productivity. After several years of work experience - from social media over marketing up to data analysis - he moved to 'Europe's Silicon Valley', looking forward to bringing new ideas to the world.

Jonathan Derin was awarded with the Deutschland Stipendium Scholarship in October 2016.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

### Computing

Javascript	●●●●●●●●●●
Java	●●●●●●●●●●
PHP	●●●●●●●●●●
Python	●●●●●●●●●●
Django	●●●●●●●●●●
React / React Native	●●●●●●●●●●
Ruby on Rails	●●●●●●●●●●
Unit Testing	●●●●●●●●●●
JavaScript	●●●●●●●●●●
MySQL / Postgres	●●●●●●●●●●

### Design Tools

Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●
Sketch	●●●●●●●●●●
Autodesk Maya	●●●●●●●●●●

## EXPERIENCE

From March 2017 to August 2017

### FULL STACK DEVELOPMENT INTERN

Decidata, Mexico City

From March 2015 to June 2015

### WEB DEVELOPMENT INTERN

Pjunger Design Agency, Tübingen

From January 2014 to October 2014

### ONLINE MARKETING & SOCIAL MEDIA

trade.art GmbH, Stuttgart

## EDUCATION

From October 2015

### International Media and Computing

Hochschule für Technik und Wirtschaft,  
Berlin, Germany

From September 2005 to July 2013

### A-Level

Kepler Gymnasium,  
Tübingen, Germany

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS



Listening Music



Traveling



Reading



Cinema



Making Music



Philosophy



Soccer



Cooking

## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

Mother Language

GERMAN

Mother Language

FRENCH

B1 Level

## RECOGNITIONS

October 2016

### Deutschlandstipendium

Hochschule für Technik und Wirtschaft | Berlin